

# Noah Lasci

#### Contact Me

(705) - 238 - 7016 noahlasci81@gmail.com www.noahlasciart.com

### Introduction

I am a keen young concept artist with proven experience creating artwork for animations and books. I am passionate about working with a team to bring ideas to life through digital art, and help develop projects further in the entertainment industry. I'm a very organised and kind individual who has experience working with large and small teams in a variety of workplaces.

# Creative Experience

#### Freelance Illustrator

May 2020 - Current -Ramara, On

- Working with multiple clients on a weekly basis
- developing from feedback to optimize images to best fit clients' needs
- Using both 2D and 3D software to deliver images with stylistic differences

# **Toronto Youth Wind orchestra – Animation Placement**November 2019 - April 2020

- Completing environment and character concepts in early production
- Creating clear, succinct storyboards to unravel the plot of the animations
- Working effectively with other animation students and advisors to deliver successful animations

# Arts Counselor, YMCA - Artscape Youngplace July through August 2019 - Toronto, On

- Delivering intriguing and relevant art lessons to students aged 6-12
- Communicating proper art techniques in an approachable and fun manner
- Developing effective teaching methods with fellow counselors to ensure clear and concise instruction

## Other Experience

# Painter/home-stager-Complete Homes Ltd., Landen Homes May 2021 - current - Simcoe County

- Applying quality finishes to new build projects within a tight time frame
- Working with a team to stay on schedule and complete projects efficiently
- -Maintaining a clean and safe work environment
- -Problem solving project struggles to safely complete necessary work

#### **Exhibitions**

2021 Cottage Country Con
2020 - 21 OCAD U Grad Ex Virtual Showcase

2020 Awenda Inspired -Ada Slaight Gallery

### Education

OCAD U Toronto, ON September 2016 - May 2020 BFA

Digital painting and Animation

EXPLORE French Programs
Cegep de Jonquiere, QC
July - August 2015
Cegep de La Pocatiere, QC
July - August 2016

